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Dorothy Menasco 

From: staceyk@vcicompany .corn 

Sent: 

To : Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc:  

Subject: 

Attachments: VCI Company Request for Oral Argument 5.2.08.pdf; VCI Company Motion for Reconsideration 5.2.08.pdf 

Friday, May 02, 2008 3:14 PM 

Lee Eng Tan; atietzman@psc.state.fl.us; Beth Salak; Beth Keating 

VCI Company d/b/a Vilaire Communications, Inc. - Motion for Reconsideration and Request for Oral Argument 
- Docket No. 080065-TX 

Si r/Mad am : 

Attached please find VCI Company d/b/a Vilaire Communications, Inc.’s Motion for Reconsideration and Request for Oral 
Argument for filing in Docket No.080065-TX. These documents are also being served upon the parties on the attached 
certificates of service via electronic mail today. 

Sincerely, 
VCI Company 

Tel: 253.830.0056 
Stacey A. Klinzman 

5/2/2008 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Investigation of Vilaire 
Communications, Inc.’s eligible 
telecoiiiiiiuiiicatioiis carrier status and 
coiiipetitive local exchange coiiipaiiy 
certificate status in tlie State of Florida. 

DOCKET NO. 080065-TX 

DATED: May 2, 2008 

REOUEST FOR ORAL ARGUMENT 

COMES NOW, VCI Company, doing business in Florida as Vilaire Coiiuiiunications, 

Iiic. (“VCI”), by and though its undersigned attorney, and hereby files, pursuant to Rule 25- 

22.0022, Florida Adiiiiiiistrative Code, this request for oral arguiiieiit on its coiiteiiiporaiieously 

filed Motion for Reconsideration of Order No. PSC-08-025 8-PCO-TX. VCI respectfully 

submits that oral argument on its Motion for Reconsideration would be beneficial in that the 

coniplexity of the request for recoiisideratioii bef‘ore the Coiiiiiiissioii is heightened by the fact 

that VCI was iiot provided an adequate opportunity to respond to the uiiderlyiiig Motion to 

Compel. l;urtherniore, the Conmission may benefit from further explanation as to the 

difficulties associated with providing soiiie of the inf’ormation requested. 

VCI, therefore, respectfdly asks that the Coiiiiiiissioii receive oral argument on VCI’s 

Motion for Reconsideration of Order No. PSC-08-0258-PCO-TX, and that tlie parties be allowed 

10 minutes per side to address tlie Commission. 

[SIGNATURE NEXT PAGE] 
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Respectfully subiiiitted this 2nd day of May, 2008. 

s t acey i4ldizmaii 
Regulatory Attorney 
VCI Coiiipaiiy 
2228 S. 78"' Street 

Telephone: (253) 830-0056 
Facsimile: (253) 475-6328 
Electronic mail: staceyk@vcicompany.com 

T ~ C O I I I ~ ,  WA 98409-9050 

and 

Beth Keating 
Akeriiiaii/Seiiterfitt, Attoiiieys at Law 
106 East College Ave., Suite 1200 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Telephone: (850) 521-8002 
Facsimile: (850) 222-0 103 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing Notice lias been 
served via Electronic Mail* to the persons listed below this 1st day of May, 2008: 

LCC Eiig Tan, Senior Attorney* 
Florida Public Service Conuiiission, 
Office of the General Counsel 
2540 Shuinard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassec, FL 32399-0850 
LTan@psc.state.fl.iis 

Adam Teitzinan, Supervising Attorney* 
Florida Public Service Coiiuiiissioii, 
Office of the General Counsel 
2540 Shuinard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
at ei t ziti a@psc . stat e. fl .us 

Beth Salak, Director/Competitive Markets and 
Enforcement" 
2540 Sliumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
bsalak@psc.state.fl.us 

s tacey K'i'iiiziiian 

Regu I atory At toriie y 
VCI Company 
2228 S. 78"' Street 
Tacoilia, WA 98409-9050 
Telephone: (253) 830-0056 
Facsimile: (253) 475-4328 
El ec t ionic m ai 1 : s t ace y k@vc i co nip any. coni 


